

## www.applecreeksnowryders.org Apple Creek Snow Ryders PO Box 7753, Appleton WI 54912

**President:** Mike Merbach **Vice President**: Nick Lanser **Treasurer:** Keith Lanser **Secretary**: Lisa Merbach **Trail Boss**: Jeff Lamers, Mark Lamers, Eric Welhouse **Board Members**: Scott Alexander Jerry Ebben, David Gaskill, Adam VanCamp

### April 13<sup>th</sup> 2021 Meeting Minutes Call to order at 7:10pm by President Merbach

- I. Announcements
- Introductions and welcoming of new members
- Treasurers' Report "Marked and Filed for Audit" March Meeting Minutes were read and "Marked As Approved

# II. Discussion

### President Report

- AWSC Officer Election Results for 2021-2022
  President Dave Newman
  Vice President Lori Heideman
  Secretary Sue Smedegard
  Treasurer Lauren Levey
- Battery box on tractor was repaired.
- The temporary bridge that crosses over Apple Creek in between Holland Rd and Vandenbroek Rd has to be taken out and the trail has to be rerouted. David and Nick have already spoken to the landowners for the reroute and it should be good to go. Details are still being worked out but this will be happening.
- April 17<sup>th</sup> Trail Day-Please continue to remove the signs as time and weather allow. Trail day is set aside to finish up any unresolved clean up.
  Make sure to keep track of your hours and get them turned into Mike, Nick or David. ASAP Goal is to have them entered into SNARS by May 5<sup>th</sup>.
- Service Motors **does not** have any tractors for lease for the 2021-2022 season. We are looking into other dealerships or anyone willing to lease their tractor to the club. Contact Mike for more details.

### **Committee Reports**

- FUNdraising- Working on donations for the October 26<sup>th</sup> raffle: Please feel free gather donations for raffle baskets and the booze basket.
- Trail Update- Trails are closed. Trail day is April 17<sup>th</sup>- Meeting at Copper Rock on Ballard at 8:00AM.

### **Old Business**

- Summer Picnic /Corn Roast will be in August. Tentative date August 18<sup>th</sup>. More information to come.

- Landowner survey results regarding Gift cards or Hams as appreciation gifts for the west side portion of the trails. Approx. 75% said Gift cards to local establishments: 25% went with the Hams. A motion was made and seconded to give all landowners gift cards as an appreciation gifts.
- Vote was taken- Yes with one abstention.
- Board Meeting May4th at the Out of Town Club: 6:00 cocktails, dinner and meeting to follow.

#### New Business

- SNARS- Nick will be helping David out with SNARS. The goal is to have more people trained in this area.
- Per Governor's orders, Groomer Tracking Systems (GTS) groomer trackers are mandatory in all groomers used on funded trails by November 2021. Mike will be securing 2 groomer tractors.
- Motion was made and seconded to purchase a Tucker manual for the groomer. Vote was a unanimous yes.

### III. Roundtable

No other business. Meeting was Adjourned at 9:10pm

Next Meeting September 14th